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Richard J. Thompson

Secretary STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL AND HEALL

Olvepia, Washington “8504-(K9%

May 31, 1989
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TO: Technical Advisory Committee Membe:é\fui‘Ciosure of
Dawn Mining Company Urtzzg Mii}s{te |
iy o \
FROM: Karen VanDusen Al |

Office of Radiatioh Protection

SUBJECT: REFERENCE MATERIALS :
Enclosed you should find the following materials:

|

a) Minutes from the May 18_Advisory Committee
meeting, including revisions to the goals |
and philosophical framework of the committee;

b) A roster of those in attendance at the meeting;

c) A matrix that can be used by the subcomittee members as
they evaluate remaining data needs;

d) Another copy of the requests for data the department
received during the DEIS comment period.

e) The draft transcription of the DEIS public hearings |
(this includes the major scientific responses |
received) ;

f) A summary cof the public comments received by the
department; |

ey qg) Excerpts from Underwood’s thesis mentioned by
Dr. Scholz; and

n) Responses to the DEIS received from some other agencies
during the .~omment period.
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If you have not yet rec..ved a copy of the DEIS, one is being
forwarded “2 you under separate cover.

1f you have any questions or need additional information, please
contact me at (206) 586-8947.
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